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Library District #1

From: <paulnmarla@juno.com>
To: <troylib@ultra.ccp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2002 6:42 PM

Subject: Re: William Wallace Andrus Obit

Hello Carla,

Thank you so much. This is exciting. I would love to obtain a copy of
this obit. If possible, I would also love to obtain obit copies of the

other Andrus's you mentioned, listed in BurrelL. Cemetery. Is it possible
for you to locate those obits, according to the death and burial dates,

per your cemetery records?

I 'am happy to pay the costs for them and I'm so grateful to you for your
time and efforts in this.

My name and address is:
Paul R. Andrus

PO Box 1583

East Helena, MT 59635

Please advise as to the possibility of you locating the additional Andrus
obits, and costs for such. I will promptly forward payment as you
direct. Ilook forward to hearing from you.

THANK YOU!!!
Paul R. Andrus

On Tue, 05 Feb 2002 20:00:06 GMT "Troy Library" <troylib@ultra.ccp.com>
writes:

> Dear Paul,

>

> We were able to locate an obit on William Andrus. It is found in

> the

> Severance News pg 4 Col 1 on Nov. 7, 1924. If you would like a copy
> we can

> mail one to you but would need your mailing adress. There are 12

> Andrus's

> listed in the cemetary book for Doniphan Co. His wife was Candacy
> born 1868

> died 1964. She is buried in the same cemetary. Burrell cemetary is

> located

> on 190th Road, approximately 1/4 mile west of Freeport Rd. on the

> North side

> of the road. Fenced and well maintanined. Many open areas in this

>

> cemetery. Many flowers, Iris, peonies, that cover stones so the

> best time
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> to visit this cemetary is early spring or late fall. (SW 1/4, S16 T3
> R20).

> For copies it cost .15 per page and postage.

>

> Sincerely Yours,

> Carla Watkins

> Library District #1

> Troy, KS. 66087

>
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From: <paulnmarla@juno.com>

To: <troylib@ccp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2002 12:56 AM
Subject:  Obit Request

Dear Madam/Sir:

I am writing to request your assistance in obtaining my ancestor's
obituary.
I would be grateful for any further direction you could give me.

I am looking for an obit for my G-Grandfather, William Wallace Andrus who
died in Nov 1924 at Severance, KS. Ibelieve it was Nov., 4th, 1924. He
was buried at the "Burrell Cemetery" but I can not find any on-line data
regarding the cemetery. Do you know the location of it? Would have your
news paper been one to cover this death?

I am happy to pay for the costs of locating and copying this obit and I'm
interested in any cemetery information. Please advise.

Thank you for your time and effort. Ilook forward to your response.

Sincerely,
Paul Andrus
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From: <paulnmarla@juno.com>

To: <troylib@ultra.ccp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2002 5:42 PM
Subject:  Re: William Wallace Andrus Obit
Hello Carla,

Thank you so much. This is exciting. I would love to obtain a copy of
this obit. If possible, I would also love to obtain obit copies of the

other Andrus's you mentioned, listed in BurrelL Cemetery. Is it possible
for you to locate those obits, according to the death and burial dates,

per your cemetery records?

I am happy to pay the costs for them and I'm so grateful to you for your
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

THANK YOU!!
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
%i\ O \f\:‘? [ Tame f / l # ﬁ Py 2 Ru « Pl K

o fdy

2/6/02



Dear Paul, Feb. 6, 2002

Enclosed is the cemetery listing for Andrus and the obituaries on William and
Candacy. Candacy died 21 Aug 1967. 1did look for Charles Lloyd Andrus but was
unable to find an obituary on him. As for the others buried in Burrell Cemetery I would
need a more definite date to look for. One thing of interest that I did notice was
Candacy’s maiden name was Burrell. The cost are .15 per page and postage. Good luck

in your research.

Sincerely Yours,

Library District #1
Troy, KS. 66087




